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Enrage, died, and Mr. George Tingley, who for mahy years assisted him, was placed in
charge, with a salary of $400 per annum.

The total cost of maintenance of the stean fog whistle at Partridge Island, including

the salaries of the two engineers, (who also attend to the signalling of vessels) and fuel,
&c., for the last fiscal year, was $2,078 29, and for tho maintenance of the steam fog

whiEtle at Lepreau, including tho salary of the engineer and fuel for the same period, was

$1,99s 90.
A new lighthouse was recently erected at Arseneau Point, Dalhousie, and the light

was exhibited for the first time on the 7th November, 1870. It is a fixed white light,
on the catoptric principle, consisting of three lamps, one of which is a No. 1 circular burner

lamp, with an 18-inch reflector, and two flat wick burner lamps, with 15-inch reflectors.
This light has been of great service to the Gulf ports steamers in running up the Bay

Chaleur after dark. Mr. Louis Arseneau was appointed keeper, at a salary of $100 per
annum. The total cost of this light, including lantern and apparatus, up to the 30th

June last, was $1,081 43, and the aniount voted was $1,000.
Two new beacon range lights were recently erected on Carron Point, at the entrance

of Bathurst harbour, in the County of Gloucester. The outer one shows a white fixed

light, and the inner one a fixed red light. They were exhibited for the first time on the
21st April, 1871. Mr. John Conners was appointed keeper of theni both, at a salary of

$80 per annum. The total cost of construction of these two beacons, including lighting
apparatus, was $683 60, and the amount voted for this purpose was $1,000.

A minor Light was recently established on Cox's Point, Grand Lake, Queen's

County, New Brunswick, and was exhibited for the first time on the 3rd May, 1871. It

is a fixed white light consisting of three flat wick lamps, with fifteen-inch reflectors. Mr.

Michael J. Cox was appointed keeper at a salary of $80 per annum. The total cost of

eonstruction up to the 30th June last, was $607.35, and the amount voted was $650.
A new Lighthouse was recently erected on the south-western Wolf Island, in the

Bay of Fundy, between the Island of Grand Manan and Charlotte County, New Bruns-

wick. It is a powerful white revol ving sea light with two faces, each containing three No.

i circular burner lamps, with twenty-inch reflectors. It was exhibited for the first time on

the 20th November last. Mr. William Cline was appointed keeper with a salary of

$500 per annum. The cost of construction will appear in the financial returns of the

Department for the current year. A new Lighthouse was recently erected on Bliss Island,
Charlotte County, New Brunswick. It shows a fixed red light, and was exhibited for the

first time in the beginning of December last. The Light is on the catoptric principle,
with five mammoth fiat wick lamps, with eighteen-inch reflectors. Mr. Jarvis Clarke was

appointed keeper with a salary of $200 per annum.

A new Lighthouse is now under construction at Cassie's Point, near the entrance of
Shediae harbor, in the Straits of Northumberland, and will probably be lighted up on
the opening of navigation.

A new beacon block was receutly erected at St. Andrew's harbot- to replace the one
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